# Eldred Township Supervisors Regular Meeting

October 14, 2024

This meeting was held at the Eldred Township Building. Chairman Greeley called the meeting to order at 4:30 PM. The meeting was opened with a salute to the flag. Roll Call. Supervisors Gordon Greeley, Laird Raybuck and John MacBeth were in attendance.

#### **PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD:**

Lorie Park requested an increase in commission percentage.

Motion by Laird Raybuck to approve Regular Meeting Minutes for September 9, 2024. The motion was seconded by Supervisor MacBeth. Vote: 3 ayes. Motion carried.

Total Receipts (September 1, 2024 to September 30, 2024): \$49,364.20

Total Expenditures (September 1, 2024 to September 30, 2024): \$41,691.36

Total Balance (all accounts) on September 30, 2024: \$245,545.18

Supervisor Raybuck made a motion to acknowledge receipt of the Treasurer's Report. The motion was seconded by Chairman Greeley. Vote: 3 ayes. Motion carried.

Chairman Greeley made a motion to approve payment of the invoices for September 2024 in the amount of \$31,748.02. The motion was seconded by Supervisor Raybuck. Vote: 3 ayes. Motion carried.

Chairman Greeley made a motion to approve payment of payroll expenses for September 2024 in the amount of \$9,943.34. The motion was seconded by Supervisor Raybuck. Vote: 3 ayes. Motion carried.

#### **ROADMASTER REPORT:**

- 1. Final Aithey on Greeley Road completed. The crew worked on Geers Hill for Jefferson Paving to begin to tar and chip soon.
- 2. Prior to working on Greeley Road, the crew worked Bottom Road with the grader and roller twice. Due to a few rain showers causing rutting, the area had to be redone.
- 3. The crew installed several new replacement signs on McCutcheon Road. Additional signs that were stolen or damaged throughout the township were repaired or replaced.
- 4. Paul Ross, Roadmaster, completed his Dirt and Gravel Certification that is effective for four years.
- 5. The first batch of salt for the roads has been mixed.
- 6. Roto Rooter will be contacted to see about getting 18" x 60' culvert pipe flushed at Geers Hill.
- 7. Cathers Run Road work was done.
- 8. Blair Road work was done.
- 9. Pipe was replaced on Bullers Road.
- 10. Filters need to be replaced on mini excavator.

## **UNFINISHED BUSINESS:**

1.

### **NEW BUSINESS:**

- 1. Chairman Greeley mad a motion to set Halloween hours for 6:00pm to 9:00pm on Thursday October 31, 2024. The motion was seconded by Supervisor MacBeth. Vote: 3 ayes. Motion carried.
- 2. The survey received from Elise Grovanz, Director of Community Development, was completed by all Supervisors.
- 3. The 2001 yellow International truck has been repaired and is inspected. The cost was approximately \$700.00.
- **4.** Greeley Road is ready for Jefferson Paving to start Tar and Chip work.
- 5. The red truck with starting trouble has been repaired.
- 6. The newly purchased truck should arrive next week.
- 7. Culvert on Old 36 needs to be repaired. Chairman Greeley will address what needs to be done.
- **8.** Chairman Greeley made a motion to authorize Cindy Manns, Secretary/Treasurer to make application for the PLIGIT P-card and to be the Primary Administrator on the account. The motion was seconded by Supervisor Raybuck. Vote: 3 ayes. Motion carried.

# **OTHER SUPERVISOR COMMENTS OR CONCERNS**

Supervisor MacBeth thanked Chairman Greeley for the work he has put in to help the road crew.

Barricades were moved on Mill Run Bridge on Bottom Road. The crew moved them back in to position and added dirt to secure them. The State Police were notified.

Supervisor Raybuck made a motion to adjourn at 5:26 PM. The motion was seconded by Chairman Greeley. Vote: 3 ayes. Meeting adjourned.

The next regular meeting will be held at the Eldred Township Building on November 11, 2024, at 4:30 pm.

Cindy Manns, Secretary